
CITY OF BRUNSWICK 
601 Gloucester Street * Post Office Box 550 * Brunswick * Georgia * 31520-0550 * (912) 267-5500 * Fax (912) 267-5549 

Cosby H. Johnson, Mayor    City Attorney 
Felicia M. Harris, Mayor Pro Tem   Brian D. Corry 
John A. Cason III, Commissioner 
Julie T. Martin, Commissioner             City Manager 
Kendra L. Rolle, Commissioner    Regina M. McDuffie 

www.brunswickga.org 
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

AGENDA 
*** 

BRUNSWICK CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 3, 2022 AT 6:00 P.M.  

1229 NEWCASTLE STREET, 2nd FLOOR 
STREAMED LIVE AT THE BELOW WEB ADDRESS: 

https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga 

CALL TO ORDER **INVOCATION **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
1. Adoption of August 3, 2022 Regular Meeting Agenda. 
APPOINTMENT(S)
2. Committee (N. Atkinson)

1) Pension Committee – Two Appointments
ITEM(S) TO BE CONSIDERED FOR APPROVAL 
3. Consider Approval of July 20, 2022 Regular Scheduled Meeting Minutes.  (subject to any necessary 

changes.) (N. Atkinson) (Encl. 1)
4. Consider Approval of Enterprise Zone Incentives in the Central Business District Enterprise Zone for 

1315 Grant Street.  (M. Hill) (Encl. 2)
5. Consider Approval to Renew the City’s National Flood Insurance Program and Lloyd of London Flood 

Insurance Policies.  (L. Velie) (Encl. 3)
6. Consider Approval of Financial Reports as of June 30, 2022.  (K. Mills) (Encl. 4)
7. Consider Approval of Enterprise Zone Incentives in the Gloucester Street Enterprise Zone for 1305 

Gloucester Street.  (K. Ntemo) (Encl. 5)
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

http://www.brunswickga.org/
https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga


  

OFFICIAL MINUTES  
BRUNSWICK CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, JULY 20, 2022 
 AT 6:00 P.M. 

1229 NEWCASTLE STREET, 2nd FLOOR 
& 

STREAMED LIVE AT THE BELOW WEB ADDRESS: 
https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga 

 
PRESENT:  Honorable Mayor Cosby Johnson, Mayor Pro Tem Felicia Harris, Commissioner                   
                      John Cason III, Commissioner Julie Martin and Commissioner Kendra Rolle     
CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Johnson - meeting began at 6:00 p.m. 
INVOCATION:  Mayor Pro Tem Harris 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Recited in unison 

** 
Mayor Pro Tem Harris recognized members of the Worth It Nation International Ministries “Winners 
Program” and gave a brief overview of the mission and goals of the program. 

** 
ADDENDUM TO AGENDA:  
Commissioner Martin made a motion to add as item number five~a (5a) “Consider Approval of 
Intergovernmental Agreement between Glynn County and The City of Brunswick for the Use and 
Distribution of Proceeds from the Proposed 2022 Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax 
(SPLOST)”; seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Harris. Motion passed unanimously.  
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
1. Adoption of July 20, 2022 Regular Meeting Agenda.  
    Commissioner Martin made a motion to adopt the July 20, 2022 agenda to include addendum                  
    Referenced above; seconded by Commissioner Rolle.  Motion passed unanimously. 
PUBLIC HEARING(S) – LAND USE 
2. Consider Approval of Conditional Use Petition No. 22-01; from Joe Stalvey, Petitioning for a  
    Conditional Use for 2120 Newcastle Street.  (J. Hunter)  
     
    Director of Planning, Development and Codes Hunter gave a presentation regarding the above- 
    referenced petition. He reported that staff recommends approval of the conditional use with the  
    condition that fencing currently adjacent to Newcastle Street Lane should remain in place and have     
    screen added, or suitable planting to separate the use from the adjoining residential properties. 
    He also stated that the Planning and Zoning Commission recommends approval with the following  
    conditions:  1) Fencing currently adjacent to Newcastle Street Lane should remain in place and  
    have screen added, or suitable planting to separate the use from the adjoining residential  
    properties; 2) No structures on site are to be habitable; 3) Access to the site be from L Street only. 
    4) Loading and unloading take place on the property and not within the streets; 5) A five-year  
    sunset provision be placed on the Conditional Use Petition. 
 

      Mayor Johnson opened the floor for anyone wanting to speak in favor or opposition of the       
      proposed petition.  

https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga


2 
 

 The following individuals addressed the commission: 
 

I. Tyler Vaughn, Brunswick resident      Opposed CUP 
II. Mary Henning, Brunswick resident      Opposed CUP 

III. Rosemarie Mann, Brunswick resident     Opposed CUP 
IV. Jack Daniel, 504 Norwich St.      Opposed CUP 
V. Elizabeth Verheyn, PO Box 522      Opposed CUP 

VI. Rachael Thompson, Executive Director Glynn Environmental Coalition, provided information 
regarding the site, stating 2120 Newcastle Street was formerly listed as a designated hazardous 
waste site by the Environmental Protection Division. She further stated although the site was 
delisted, the property remains subject to a universal environmental covenant. 

      Commissioner Cason made a motion to approve the above-referenced petition. Motion failed due 
to lack of second. 

 Commissioner Martin made a motion to deny approval of the above-referenced conditional use 
petition; seconded by Commissioner Rolle. Motion passed unanimously. 

ITEM(S) TO BE CONSIDERED FOR APPROVAL 
3. Consider Approval of July 6, 2022 Regular Scheduled Meeting Minutes.  (subject to any necessary  
     changes.) (N. Atkinson)  
    Mayor Pro Tem Harris made a motion to approve the above-referenced minutes; seconded by  
    Commissioner Martin.  Motion passed unanimously. 
4. Consider Approval of Contract for Cemetery Labor Services.  (G. Alberson) 
    Commissioner Cason made a motion to authorize Mayor Johnson to sign a contract with Georgia  
    Department of Corrections for one (1) offender labor crew at a cost of $49,318.00; seconded by  
    Commissioner Martin. Motion passed unanimously. 
5. Consider Approval of Proposed Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) Project List.  
    (R. McDuffie) 
    Commissioner Martin made a motion to approve the above-referenced project list; seconded by  
    Commissioner Rolle. Motion passed unanimously. 
5aConsider Approval of Intergovernmental Agreement between Glynn County and The City of  
    Brunswick for the Use and Distribution of Proceeds from the Proposed 2022 Special Purpose  
    Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST). (B. Corry) 
    Commissioner Martin made a motion to approve the above-referenced agreement; seconded by  
    Commissioner Rolle.  Motion passed unanimously. 
6. Consider Approval for Debris Removal & Disposal Contractor.  (R. McDuffie) 
    Commissioner Cason made a motion to approve the contract with Ceres Environmental Services,       
    Inc. for debris removal and disposal in case of a natural disaster; seconded by Mayor Pro Tem  
    Harris.  Motion passed unanimously. 
7. Consider Approval for Debris Removal Monitoring Services Contractor.  (R. McDuffie)  
    Commissioner Cason made a motion to approve the contract with Goodwyn Mills Cawood, LLC      
    (GMC) Inc. for debris removal and disposal in case of a natural disaster; seconded by  
    Commissioner Martin. Motion passed unanimously. 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
Commissioner Martin made a motion to hold an executive session to discuss litigation and personnel; 
seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Harris.  Motion passed unanimously. 
RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION  
Following executive session Mayor Johnson announced no action was taken. 
 
Commissioner Cason made a motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner Martin.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 



3 
 

MEETING ADJOURNED – meeting adjourned at 8:22 p.m. 

 

 
        /s/Cosby H. Johnson   
        Cosby H. Johnson, Mayor  
Attest: /s/ Naomi D. Atkinson 
            Naomi D. Atkinson 
            City Clerk 



SUBJECT: Enterprise Zone Incentive for 1315 Grant Street 

COMMISSION AGENDA:   August 3, 2022 Consent Agenda 

PURPOSE: Consider approval of Enterprise Zone Incentives in the CBD Enterprise Zone for 1315 Grant 

Street. 

HISTORY: The Commission approved Enterprise Zones in the City of Brunswick on November 19, 

2014. Enterprise Zones were established under the “Enterprise Zone Employment Act of 1997” for the 

State of Georgia. This legislation allowed municipalities to name certain areas as “Enterprise Zones” and 

permit incentives for economic development in those zones. Enterprise Zones help create the proper 

economic and social environment to induce the investment of private resources in productive business 

enterprises and service enterprises. 

FACTS AND ISSUES:  1311 Grant Street, LLC has submitted an Enterprise Zone application for the 

building rehabilitation project located at 1315 Grant Street. This location is in the CBD Enterprise Zone. 

The owners are requesting the following incentives for the new businesses & rehabilitation: 

2. Abate Business License Administration Fees for the first year.

3. Abate Sign permit fees.

4. Abate City Property Taxes

BUDGET INFORMATION: Fees are waived for the first year of operation. These fees for this applicant 

total approximately $510.00. City Property Tax abatement is for up to 10 years at the discretion of the 

City Commission. The 10-year Property Tax abatement is estimated to be $6,345.12 annually or 

$49,491.94 over 10 years. 

OPTIONS: 1. Approve the Incentives as presented. 2. Approve an edited schedule of incentives. 3. Do 

not recommend the incentives. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION ACTION: The Enterprise Zone application has been 

reviewed by the Planning, Development & Codes, Engineering and Finance departments. All departments 

recommend approval of the incentives. The Downtown Development Authority Board of Directors 

reviewed the application at their July 14 meeting and recommended the incentives as applied for. The 

Finance Committee reviewed the application at their July 25th meeting. The Finance Committee 

recommends that the Commission approve the incentives as submitted. 

DEPARTMENT: 

Prepared by: Mathew Hill, DDA; 

ADMINISTRATION 

Approved by: Regina McDuffie, City Manager; 

Date: 7/26/22



 

Fee 
Standard 
Amount    

Occupation Taxes  $ 355.00     

Building Permit Fees     

Sign Permit Fees  $ 35.00     

Business License Admin  $ 45.00     

Planning Dept. Fees     

Fire Dept. Plan Review Fees      

Other FD Fees  $ 75.00     

Total Fees  $ 510.00    

     

   Value at start $     569,200.00 

Property tax abatement   New value (est)  $ 1,200,000.00  

Values are estimated   New Assd (est)  $    480,000.00  

   City tax (est)  $         6,345.12  

     

     

     

Abatement Year 
 City Tax to 
Pay Standard 

 Savings 
(abated) 

100% 1  $                        $              6,345.12   $        6,345.12  

100% 2  $                      $              6,345.12   $        6,345.12  

100% 3  $                -     $              6,345.12   $        6,345.12  

100% 4  $                -     $              6,345.12   $        6,345.12  

100% 5  $                -     $              6,345.12   $        6,345.12  

80% 6  $   1,269.02   $              6,345.12   $        5,076.10  

80% 7  $   1,269.02   $              6,345.12   $        5,076.10  

60% 8  $   2,538.05   $              6,345.12   $        3,807.07  

40% 9  $   3,807.07   $              6,345.12   $        2,538.05  

20% 10  $   5,076.10   $              6,345.12   $        1,269.02  

 Total  $ 13,959.26   $            63,451.20   $      49,491.94  
 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF BRUNSWICK
ENTERPRISE ZONE APPLICATION

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Project Name: Queen and Grant

Project Physical Address: 1315 Grant Street Parcel I.D.#: 01-01582

City: Brunswick State: GA Zip: 31520

Proposed Type of Business/Service Enterprise: 

□ Manufacturing □ Warehouse/Distribution □ Processing □ Telecommunications  X
Tourism □ Research & Development □ Finance □ Insurance  Real Estate □ Retail □ Other
(SIC Code): Event Space

Benefit Type: 

X Capital Investment/Reinvestment X Locate in a vacant or historic 
building □ Demolish an obsolete/abandoned/ deteriorating structure 
X Enhance Area (landscape/facade improvements, or remove billboards) 
X Assemblage of multiple tracts * combining parcels/ see survey and subdivision application 

Applicant Organization/Agency: 1311 Grant Street LLC

Federal Tax ID Number: 85-2526554 SIC Code:

Type of Organization: 
□ S-Corporation □ C-Corporation X LLC □ other: ________________________________

Public Corporation: 
□ Yes: incorporated or formed (year): _________ X No

Primary Product or Service: Event Venue 

2. Contact Information

Primary Business Representative: Nikki Browning

Title: Chief of Staff Phone: (912) 324-9121

Fax: Email: nikki@portcitybwk.com

Mailing Address: PO Box 102

City: Brunswick State: GA Zip: 31521



Local Contact Person: same as above

Title: Phone:

Fax: Email:

Mailing Address:

City: State: Zip:

City of Brunswick Enterprise Zone Application 1 

3. Project Description

Provide a description of the company's plans, including projected capital investment
of the business in the zone for a 10-year project designation period (expansion, 
consolidation, relocation, etc.

The company plans to open a large-scale, luxury event venue and expand operations 
in the zone in a 10-year timeframe. We plan to add a warming kitchen to assist with 
catered events, a bridal suite, outside planners’ office, more bathrooms to 
accommodate more event guests, and refinish the floor. We upgraded the outdoor 
space to create a beautifully landscaped area with palm trees, plush greenery, flowers,
and irrigation. In addition, we have added an alley “First Look” area complete with 
boardwalk, southern jasmine vine tunnel, creeping fig, and fountains. These 
improvements have made the space one that’s sure to attract anyone that’s looking to 
host an event of any kind. 

4. Project Capital Investment: 
(To be made in the Enterprise Zone over a 10-year period)

Land: $100,000 landscaping improvements 

Buildings: $573,292 kitchen, bathrooms etc. cost of 
building and costs initial purchase price 

Manufacturing Machinery: $ 

Other Machinery and Equipment: $26,708 air-conditioner, audio visual, 
appliance allowance  

Other: $



Total: $700,000.00 

5. Business Description

Provide  an introduction,  history,  and description  of  the  qualified  business,  its  products,
services,  total  sales,  number  of  employees,  locations  (international,  national,  and  in
Georgia), description of primary materials purchased, product transportation, etc.

Port City Partners is a multi-faceted commercial real estate development, investment, and 
property management company headquartered in Brunswick, Georgia. Our company focuses 
its efforts on the revitalization of the downtown Brunswick and the Golden Isles. We hold 
assets more than $10 million. With its current expansion plans Port City seeks to increase their
assets under management in Brunswick to approximately $80 million through the development 
and improvement of currently owned lots in the area. We currently have 5 full-time employees, 
1 part time employee, and 2 interns. However, if growth estimates are accurate, the company 
seeks to promote job growth in the area by bringing in at least 5 new employees in the next 5 
years.

City of Brunswick Enterprise Zone Application 2 

6. Local Significance

Explain specifically how the project will benefit Brunswick residents and attach 
any additional information

The construction and improvement of the historic 1311/1315 Grant Street properties into “Queen 
and Grant” will bring a large-scale indoor/outdoor event space to Historic Downtown Brunswick. 

This gorgeous historically preserved and rehabilitated venue, the former site of the Oglethorpe 
Stables, is perfect for large gatherings accommodating up to 500 guests.

A large-scale venue for life’s celebrations, including weddings, and philanthropic and corporate 
events, such as this is not currently found in the city of Brunswick. The opening and creation of 
Queen and Grant will allow us to attract more residents and visitors alike to Brunswick.

Did you know that according to a 2017 study conducted for the Golden Isles Wedding 
Association, the wedding industry alone in Glynn County brought an annual economic impact 
of $14,628,000.00? 

Queen and Grant will increase the positive economic impact of the wedding industry in the city of
Brunswick and help the city and local businesses increase their revenue by garnering a larger slice
of these wedding tourism dollars flowing in and out of the Golden Isles, bringing not only guests 
but more jobs and better economic opportunity for our fellow citizens. 



In the process, another historic property will have been preserved with new life breathed into it for
generations to enjoy and create memories that will last a lifetime. 

7. Job Creation
(Projected for 10-year Tax Abatement Period)

The business making the investment and paying taxes must also create the jobs and be
the project designee. In order to be eligible for incentives, eligible businesses must: *

Increase employment by five or more new full-time jobs; 
* Maintain the jobs for the duration of the tax exemption period; 

* Whenever possible, at least 10% of the new employees filling the jobs that satisfy the
job creation requirement should be low or moderate income individuals. 

Note: Leased, contract, temporary, and construction employees do not qualify as new employees.

Number of New Full-Time Jobs to be Created (5 Minimum): 5

Number of Low/Moderate Income People Hired (10%): 2
A Low/Moderate Income Individual is Defined in (A-H), In Which Category(ies) Your New 
Employees Qualify? (Select all that apply): 
X (A) Unemployed or unemployed for three of the six months prior to the date of 
hire; □ (B) Homeless; 
□ (C) A resident of public housing; 

□ (D) Receiving temporary assistance for needy families or who has received temporary
assistance for needy families at any time during the 18 months previous to the date of hire; 
□ (E) A participant in the Workforce Investment Act or who has participated in the

Workforce Investment Act at any time during the 18 months previous to the date of hire; 
□ (F) A participant in a job opportunity where basic skills are required or who has participated 

in such a job opportunity at any time during the 18 months previous to the date of hire; □ (G) 
Receiving supplemental social security income; or 
□ (H) Receiving food stamps.

Number of Local Residents Hired: 5

Estimated Amount of Payroll for YR1 $184,000 - YR 4 $201,061.76

8. New Jobs Breakdown (4 YR Period Example)

Job Title Annual 
Salary or 
Hourly 

Rate

Total Year 1 Total 
Total Year 3 

Year 2 

Total 
Year 4

Marketing/ 
Events 

$16/hr $33,280            $34,278.40         $35,306.75 $36,365.95



Assistant 

Property/ 
Venue 
Assistant 

$16/hr $33,280          $34,278.40          $35,306.75 $36,365.95

Property/Venue 
Manager 

$40,000/yr $40,000          $41,200                $42,436 $43,709.08

Marketing/Events
Manager 

$40,000/yr $40,000         $41,200          $42,436

$43,709.08

Beverage/ 
Catering 
Manager

$37,440/ yr $37,440          $38,563.20   $39,720.10 $40,911.70

City of Brunswick Enterprise Zone Application 3

YR1                     YR2                       YR3           YR4

Annual Grand Total $184,000          $189,520                $195,205.60 $201,061.76

9. Financing Plan

Describe or attach the project financing plan. Submit supporting documentation if 
applicable (i.e. bank commitment letters, balance sheets, and profit and loss statements).

SEE ATTACHED SOURCES 



10. Additional Incentives Requested

Other incentives that may be granted will be negotiated on a case-by-case basis by
the City Commission and could include exemption from any or all of the following:

X Building Permit fees X Sign Permit fees X Business License Administration fees
X Occupation taxes X Rezoning fees X  Engineering fees 
□ Other local fees: ________________

11. Project Timeline

Construction Start Date: 7/5/2022

Construction Completion Date: 10/1/2022 Operation Start Date: 

10/15/2022

Date Begin Hiring New Employees: 10/1/2022

Date Purchase of Machinery/Equipment:

Date Other Improvements like Landscaping or Façade 
10/1/2022

Material will be Incorporated: 

City of Brunswick Enterprise Zone Application 4 

Tax Abatement Start Date (NLT Completion). Attach Plat 
with Identified Phases (if applicable):

City of Brunswick Enterprise Zone Application 5

12. Certification



I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct and that 
it contains no misrepresentations, falsifications, intentional omissions, or 
concealment of material facts and that the information given is true and complete to 
the best of my knowledge and belief. 

____________________________________ ______________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Official Date 

____________________________________ ______________________________ 
Print Name of Authorized Official Title

13. Application Checklist

Complete Incomplete If Complete, 
Initial and Attach

Completed Application X □  NB

Financial Supporting documentation 
(if applicable), for example bank 
commitment letters, appraisal 
report, profit & loss statement.

X □ NB

Three years of financials must 
include income statements/balance 
sheets. 

Copy of the Brunswick Business 
License or application and Evidence of
property access, i.e., copy of warranty 
deed or

X

X

□ 

□ 

NB 

NB

executed lease agreement. N/A

Site Plan Drawing. Include 
Proposed Landscaping Areas, if 
needed.

X □ NB

Project Timeline X □ NB

Submit this application and all required information using one of the following: 

City of Brunswick 
Attn: John Hunter jhunter@cityofbrunswick-ga.gov
P.O. Box 550

6/29/2022



Approved 7-25-22



Queen & Grant
Start 

Date

Finish 

Date 3 10 17 24 31 7 14 21 28 4 11 18 25

Jul '22 Aug '22 Sept '22

3 10 17 24 31 7 14 21 28 4 11 18 25

Demo 7/5/22 7/6/22

Slab rough-in 7/7/22 7/8/22

Concrete 7/11/22 7/15/22

Rough carpentry 7/18/22 7/20/22

MEP rough-in 7/21/22 7/29/22

Insulation & drywall 8/1/22 8/10/22

Doors & Trim 8/11/22 8/12/22

Paint 8/15/22 8/19/22

Tile 8/22/22 9/2/22

MEP trim-out 9/5/22 9/14/22

hardware 9/14/22 9/16/22

Punch 9/19/22 9/30/22



$565,674Total 

Overholt Construction, Inc.

1451 S 1st St I Jesup, GA 31545

o: 912.530.7840 I f: 530.8252

info@overholtconstruction.com

Proposal

03/16/22Date:

Queen & Grant RenovationRef:

$49,500General Conditions

$14,000Demo

$23,350Concrete

$4,000Masonry

$10,700Rough Carpentry

$7,500Trim Carpentry

$1,000Storage Rack Allowance

$2,300Double Swing Door

$10,400Interior Doors

$4,000Door Hardware Allowance

$38,400Custom Steel Doors

$1,300Exterior Half Light Doors

$7,300Seal Concrete

$41,300Wall and Floor Tile

$9,200Drywall

$50,816Painting and Sandblasting

$3,500Iron Gate

$4,500Vanity Tops

$15,263Appliance Allowance

$5,000Front Sign Allowance

$6,500Toilet Accessories

$7,500Toilet Partitions

$10,000Audio/Visual Equipment Allowance

$10,000Awnings

$2,000Mirrors

$14,400Roller Shades Allowance

$8,948Fire Sprinkler

$3,500HVAC

$53,850Plumbing

$28,950Electrical

$20,000Lighting Package Allowance

$7,270Lighting Controls

$6,000Fire Alarm and Data

$4,822Permit

$4,822GL Insurance

$73,783Builder Fee



FACP

8' - 0"

F F

1. ALL EXTERIOR WALLS ARE 2x6 STUD CONSTRUCTION AND ALL INTERIOR PARTITIONS ARE 2x4 
STUD CONSTRUCTION UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

2. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CMU AND FACE OF STUD UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
3. ALL ASPECTS OF CONSTRUCTION MUST BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH CURRENT LOCAL BUILDING 

CODES, INCLUDING ALL APPLICABLE ADOPTED CODES BY ICC, DOJ, NFPA, FEMA, DNR, ETC.
4. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY REPORT TO ARCHITECT ANY DISCREPANCIES, 

INCONSISTENCIES, OR AMBIGUITIES FOUND BETWEEN THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, 
AND/OR SITE CONDITIONS

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SUBMITTALS FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF ALL MAJOR 
ASPECTS OF CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: CASEWORK, ROOFING, 
DOORS, WINDOWS, FINISHES, FIREPLACES, ACCESSORIES, APPLIANCES, COUNTERTOPS, 
PLUMBING FIXTURES, HVAC EQUIPMENT, AND LIGHTING FIXTURES.

6. PROVIDE HURRICANE STRAPS/TIE DOWNS FOR ALL FOUNDATION/FLOOR/WALL/ROOF 
CONNECTIONS TO MEET OR EXCEED CODE, SIMPSON OR EQUAL, TYPICAL

GLYNN COUNTY

BRUNSWICK

STERLING

JEKYLL
ISLAND

ST. SIMONS
ISLAND SEA

ISLAND

SITE

CAMDEN 
COUNTY

BRANTLEY
COUNTY

WAYNE 
COUNTY

MACINTOSH 
COUNTY

N

S

EW

95

95

17

17

DOOR CAPACITY

33" 165

100

EXIT  CAPACITY

DESIGN LOAD

EGRESS WIDTH

STAIR  CAPACITY

DESIGN LOAD

EGRESS WIDTH

EGRESS PATH W/ 
TRAVEL DISTANCE

1 HOUR PARTITION

2 HOUR PARTION

EXIT DISCHARGE

FIRE EXTINGUISHER 
AND CABINET

FIRE STANDPIPE

FIRE EXTINGUSTER

FIRE VALVE CABINET FIRE HOSE STATION

EXIT SIGN & 
EMERGENCY LIGHTING

EMERGENCY 
LIGHTING

EXIT SIGN

EXIT SIGN -DIRECTIONAL

LIFE SAFETY LEGEND

FIRE ALARM CONTROL 
PANEL

FHSFVC

FEC

FE

STAIR CAPACITY

30" 150

50

STROBE LIGHTPULL STATION ELECTRICAL PANEL

4180 SF

ASSEMBLY

194 SF

ASSEMBLY

129 SF

OFFICE

78 SF

CIRCULATION/ACCESSORY

215 SF

OFFICE
344 SF

CATERING KITCHEN

349 SF

CIRCULATION/ACCESSORY

246 SF

ASSEMBLY

OCCUPANCY USE LEGEND

ASSEMBLY

CATERING KITCHEN

CIRCULATION/ACCESSORY

OFFICE

B
A

Y
  S

T
R

E
E

T

G
R

A
N

T
  S

T
R

E
E

T

N

S

E

W

12
0

'

12
0

'

180'

180'

SITE

APPLICABLE
CODES -
INCLUDE ALL
GA STATE
AMENDMENTS

2018 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE - I.B.C.
2018 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE - I.R.C.
2018 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE - I.F.C.
2018 INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE - I.P.C.
2018 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE - I.M.C.
2018 INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE - I.F.G.C.
2015 INT. ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE - I.E.C.C.

2017 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE - N.E.C.
2018 INT. SWIMMING POOL & SPA CODE
2018 NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE - L.S.C.
2010 ADA STANDARDS FOR ACCESSIBLE DESIGN
2015 GA ACCESSIBILITY CODE
2014 ICC-600 STANDARD FOR RESIDENTIAL
     CONSTRUCTION IN HIGH WIND REGIONS

SITE AREA: 21,600 SF (0.5 ACRES)

6010 SF 6010 SF

SQUARE FOOTAGE DATA CONDITIONED NON-CONDITIONED TOTAL

NOTES Historic Property within historic district.

FEMA ZONE + FREEBOARD AE 9 + 1 FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION

ZONING DISTRICT GCCORE C-1 COMMERCIAL

PROPERTY I.D. # 01-01582

PROPERTY ADDRESS 1315 GRANT STREET, BRUNSWICK, GA 31520

PROJECT DESCRIPTION A RENOVATION OF EXISTING COMMERCIAL SPACE

PROJECT DATA

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

DRAWING LEGEND

SHEET TITLE REVISION DATE

T100 TITLE SHEET AND SITE PLAN 7/12/2021

AD100 DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN 2/11/2022

A101 GROUND FLOOR PLAN AND FINISH SCHEDULE 2/11/2022

A200 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 2/11/2022

A300 BUILDING SECTIONS 7/12/2021

A400 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS 2/11/2022

A500 DETAILS 2/11/2022

A600 DOOR SCHEDULE 2/11/2022

A701 GROUND FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN 2/11/2022

P101 PLUMBING PLANS AND SCHEDULES 2/11/2022

E101 GROUND FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN 2/11/2022

Date:

WIREGRASS

Project No.

STUDIO, INC.
ARCHITECTS

1208  NEWCASTLE, SUITE 202
BRUNSWICK, GA

3  1  5  2  0
9  1  2    2  6  4    4  7  8  8

P
L

O
T

 P
H

A
S
E

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

D
E

S
IG

N

P
R

IC
IN

G
 S

E
T

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

C
O

N
S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
S
-B

U
IL

T

LIANE C.V. BROCK

STATE OF GEORG
I A

R
E

G
I STERED ARCH I TE

C
T

2

1AR
.ONETACI

FI

T
R

E
C

9
1

2

This document is the property 
of Wiregrass Studio, Inc. and is 
not to be reproduced of copied 
in whole or in part.  It is only to 
be used for the project & site 
specifically identified herein & is 
not to be used on any other 
project without written 
permission from the architect.

D
A

T
E

2/
11

/
20

22

7/
7/

20
21

2
/1

1
/2

0
2

2
 4

:1
2
:1

9
 P

M

T100

T
IT

L
E

 S
H

E
E

T
 A

N
D

 S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N

Q
U

E
E

N
 A

N
D

 G
R

A
N

T

02/11/22

2104

13
15

 G
R

A
N

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T
, B

R
U

N
S

W
IC

K
, G

A
 3

15
20

QUEEN AND GRANT
1315 GRANT STREET, BRUNSWICK, GA 31520

A RENOVATION FOR

A
 R

E
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R

GLYNN COUNTY VICINITY MAP, NTS

COMMON PATH MAXIMUM DIST. ALLOWED 20'/75'

DEAD END CORRIDOR MAXIMUM DIST. ALLOWED 20'

TRAVEL DISTANCE MAXIMUM ALLOWED 250'

EXIT WIDTHS 32" CLEAR WIDTH MIN. AT OPENINGS,

STAIR WIDTH (7.2.2.2.1.2) N/A

PER ROOM:
Occupancy less than 50: 1; Occupancy more than 50: 2; must
meet maximum travel distance allowed

PER AREA: 2

EXITS REQUIRED PER STORY: 2

MEANS OF EGRESS (LSC Ch 7, Occupancy Chapter, and Table A7.6)

NOTES IFC TABLE 906.3: MAXIMUM TRAVEL DISTANCE TO FIRE...

PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS YES YES PER IFC AND NFPA 10

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM YES YES PER LSC

YES YES
SPRINKLERED

REQUIRED PROVIDED NOTES

FIRE PROTECTION

MAX. ALLOWABLE AREA/ FLOOR 22,000 S.F.  S.F.

MAX. NUMBER OF STORIES 2 FLOORS 1 FLOOR

MAX. ALLOWABLE HEIGHT 60 F.T. LESS THAN 20 F.T.

I.B.C. (TABLE 503) ALLOWABLE PROVIDED

NOTES FULLY SPRINKLERED

TYPE (PRIMARY IBC CH 6) VB (SECONDARY LSC 8.2.1.2.1 ) V(000)

CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS (Ch. 6 - I.B.C. 2012)

NOTES

TOTAL 315

OFFICE AND KITCHEN BUSINESS 688 100 7

ASSEMBLY ASSEMBLY 4620 15 308

OCCUPANCY LOAD (N.F.P.A. 101 - 7.3.1.2) USE S.F. AREA LOAD FACTOR OCCUPANT LOAD

ASSEMBLY A-2 ASSEMBLY ORDINARY

OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION N.F.PA. 101 / L.S.C. 6.1 I.B.C. CHAPTER 3 N.F.P.A. 101 6.2.2 HAZARD

OCCUPANCY

ACCESSIBILITY GAC DOJ ADA

COMPRESSED NATURAL GAS NFPA 52 NONE

LIQUID PETROLEUM GAD NFPA 58 NFPA 54

FUEL FIRED APPLIANCES IFGC NFPA 54

COOKING EQUIPMENT LSC/NFPA 96 NONE

PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS IFC NONE

SMOKE ALARMS AND SMOKE DETECTION SYSTEMS LSC NONE

FIRE ALARM SYSTEMS LSC NONE

SPRINKLER SYSTEMS MINIMUM CONSTRUCTION STANDARD LSC NONE

VERTICAL OPENINGS LSC NONE

HVAC SYSTEMS IMC NONE

INTERIOR FINISH LSC NONE

STANDPIPES IBC IFC

MEANS OF EGRESS LSC NONE

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TYPES INCLUDING ALLOWABLE HIEGHT,
ALLOWABLE BUILDING AREAS, AND THE REQUIREMENTS FOR
SPRINKLER PROTECTIONRELATED TO MINIMUM BUILDING
CONSTRUCTION TYPES.

IBC LSC

OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION LSC IBC

AREA PRIMARY SUPPLEMENT

CODES REFERENCE GUIDE

CODE REVIEW DATA

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"3 SITE PLAN/AREA PLAN AERIAL PHOTO MAP

N
O

.
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

T
E

1
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 1

7
/1

2
/2

0
2
1



1. REMOVE AND REPLACE EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURES
2. POWER WASH ALL BRICK AND REPAIR AS NEEDED.
3. BRICK FACING GRANT STREET TO BE SAND BLASTED 

TO REMOVE OLD PAINT AND THEN LIMEWASHED 
WITH ROMABIO CLASSICO LIMEWASH: AVORIO 
WHITE.

4. BRICK FACING SOUTH AND NORTH TO RECEIVE 
CLEAR BRICK SEALER AFTER BEING POWER WASHED.

5. NEW METAL AWNING AT FRONT AND GARDEN 
ENTRANCES.  RELOCATE EXISTING FRONT AWNING 
TO REPLACE ALLEY DOOR AWNING.

6. REAR CMU WALL TO BE PAINTED EXTERIOR GRADE 
PAINT, BM SWISS COFFEE OC-45.

7. ALLEY WALL (NOT OF BUILDING) CMU (FACING 
INSIDE OF THE ALLEY) TO BE PAINTED, BM SWISS 
COFFEE OC-45.

OLD SLAB
0"

NEW SLAB FINISH FLOOR
3 1/2"

NEW CUSTOM METAL AWNING, SEE SPECIALTIES SCHEDULE

003

NOTE: PROVIDE ALLOWANCE FOR FIELD-
BUILT STORAGE RACKS FOR TABLE AND 
CHAIRS IN EXISTING SHED CLOSET. DESIGN 
TBD ONCE REQUIREMENTS ARE KNOWN

9' - 7 1/2"

9
' -

 1
 1

/2
"

1' - 8"6' - 3 1/2"1' - 8"

11' - 0"

S14

OLD SLAB
0"

NEW SLAB FINISH FLOOR
3 1/2"

NEW CEILING LEVEL
10' - 3 1/2"EXISTING AWNING TO REMAIN

NEW SLAB FINISH FLOOR
3 1/2"

RAISE  AND REINSTALL EXISTING 
METAL AWNING, SALVAGED FROM 
GRANT STREET DOOR

9
' -

 1
 1

/2
"

3' - 4"

OLD SLAB
0"

NEW SLAB FINISH FLOOR
3 1/2"

5'
 -

 9
 1

/2
"

4' - 8"

001

S13

S14

Date:

WIREGRASS

Project No.

STUDIO, INC.
ARCHITECTS

1208  NEWCASTLE, SUITE 202
BRUNSWICK, GA

3  1  5  2  0
9  1  2    2  6  4    4  7  8  8

P
L

O
T

 P
H

A
S
E

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

D
E

S
IG

N

P
R

IC
IN

G
 S

E
T

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

C
O

N
S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
S
-B

U
IL

T

LIANE C.V. BROCK

STATE OF GEORG
I A

R
E

G
I STERED ARCH I TE

C
T

2

1AR
.ONETACI

FI

T
R

E
C

9
1

2

This document is the property 
of Wiregrass Studio, Inc. and is 
not to be reproduced of copied 
in whole or in part.  It is only to 
be used for the project & site 
specifically identified herein & is 
not to be used on any other 
project without written 
permission from the architect.

D
A

T
E

2/
11

/
20

22

7/
7/

20
21

2
/1

1
/2

0
2

2
 4

:1
1
:3

2
 P

M

A200

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

Q
U

E
E

N
 A

N
D

 G
R

A
N

T

02/11/22

2104

13
15

 G
R

A
N

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T
, B

R
U

N
S

W
IC

K
, G

A
 3

15
20

A
 R

E
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R

EXTERIOR FINISH NOTES

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"2 EXTERIOR ELEVATION - SOUTH

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"3 EXTERIOR ELEVATION - WEST

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"4 EXTERIOR ELEVATION - NORTH

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"1 EXTERIOR ELEVATION - EAST

1

1

1

1

1

REPLACE EXISTING CHAINLINK GATE WITH NEW ALUMINUM 
OR WROUGHT IRON FENCE. BASIS OF DESIGN IS THE "CLASSIC" 
DESIGN BY IRON FENCE SHOP (IRONFENCESHOP.COM).  
DESIGN TO BE COMPATIBLE WITH EXISTING GATE OPENER.  
WORK WITH LOCAL FENCING COMPANY AND REVIEW 
OPTIONS AND PRICING WITH OWNER

1

N
O

.
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

T
E

1
O

W
N

E
R

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S
2

/1
1
/2

0
2
2



SD

TD

T

TV

V

LV

D

K

E
X

T

E
X

T

E
X

T

E
X

T

E
X

T

E
X

T

EXT

F

AC

K
K

G
F

I

G
F

I A
C

G
F

I

A
C

A
C

M

M

M

M

MM

AC

1. SWITCHING NOT SHOWN; WITH THE EXCEPTION OF THE MOTION SENSOR SWITCHES IN TOILET 
STALLS, ALL NEW SWITCHING SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH EXISTING LUTRON SYSTEM.  
LUTRON SUB CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS FOR PROPOSED LAYOUT & MEET 
WTH OWNER AS REQUIRED FOR DESIGN.

2. ELECTRICAL FOR APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT NOT SHOWN - PROVIDE POWER AS NECESSARY 
FOR EACH PIECE OF EQUIPMENT, VERIFY WITH EACH MANUFACTURER.

3. MODIFY EXISTING FIRE ALARM AND SMOKE DETECTION SYSTEM TO ACCOMODATE FLOOR PLAN 
CHANGES AND AS REQUIRED BY CODE, REVIEW PLACEMENT OF NEW FIXTURES WITH 
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALL

4. SEE SHEET A701 REFLECTED CEILING PLAN FOR DIMENSIONS TO FIXTURES
5. SEE INTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR MORE INFORMATION ON SWITCH AND OUTLET PLACEMENT.  

COORDINATE WITH FINISHES (TILE PATTERNS, JOINTS, BACKSPLASHES, ETC...)
6. VERIFY EXACT PLACEMENT OF FLOOR OUTLETS IN FIELD WITH OWNER PRIOR TO 

INSTALLATION.
7. COORDINATE WITH OWNER'S AUDIO/VISUAL/LOW VOLTAGE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE 

POWER REQUIREMENTS.
8. COORDINATE WITH OWNER'S SECURITY SYSTEM CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE POWER 

REQUIREMENTS.
9. PLANS INDICATE THE GENERAL LAYOUT OF DEVICES AND FIXTURES. COORDINATE FINAL 

PLACEMENT OF ALL DEVICES AND FIXTURES WITH ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 
10. ELECTRICAL WORK SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ALL CURRENT STATE AND LOCAL 

CODES, NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, CONNECTING UTILITY, MANUFACTURES' 
INSTRUCTIONS, AND PROFESSIONAL WORK PRACTICES, AS REQUIRED FOR COMPLETE AND 
OPERATING SYSTEMS. NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY PROBLEMS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

11. POWER, LIGHTS, SERVICE, CONTROLS, DEVICES, EQUIPMENT, ETC SHALL BE FULLY 
COORDINATED AHEAD OF INSTALLATION.  IN GENERAL ABOVE GRADE CONDUIT ROUTES 
SHOULD FOLLOW THE BUILDING'S LINES OF CONSTRUCTION. 

12. MATERIALS SHALL BE NEW & IN GOOD CONDITION. WIRE SHALL BE COPPER. INSULATION 
SHALL BE 75°C (THWN OR THHN) OR ABOVE.  CONDUIT AND TUBING SHALL BE GALVANIZED 
METAL ABOVE GRADE AND VC BELOW GRADE.

13. WIRE COUNTS, RUNNERS, GROUNDS, CABLE, BLOCKS, BOXES, TRAYS, CONNECTORS, CLAMPS, 
HANGERS, ETC ARE INSTALLERS RESPONSIBILITY. VERIFY CIRCUIT PROTECTION, WIRE AND 
CONDUIT SIZE, PHASES, AND EQUIPMENT LOADS.

14. RECEPTACLES, SWITCHES, AND CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE UL LISTED WHITE THERMO 
PLASTIC WALL PLATES UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL RECEPTACLES SHALL BE GFI TYPE.

15. DEVICES AND FIXTURES SHALL HAVE CIRCUITS SIZED PER ELECTRICAL CODE. ELECTRICAL SUB 
SHALL COORDINATE CIRCUIT SIZES OF EQUIPMENT WITH PLUMBING AND MECHANICAL SUBS.

16. A.C.= ABOVE COUNTER HEIGHT OF 48"
17. LOW OUTLETS SETAT 20" AFF. 

SWITCH

3 WAY SWITCH

DIMMER SWITCH

DUPLEX OUTLET

QUADRAPLEX OUTLET

DUPLEX OUTLET, 
TOP SWITCHED

DUPLEX OUTLET, 
GROUND FAULT

ABOVE COUNTER 
DUPLEX OUTLET

ABOVE COUNTER DUPLEX 
OUTLET, GROUND FAULT 

220V OUTLET

EXTERIOR DUPLEX 
OUTLET

FLOOR OUTLET

PORTRAIT OUTLET

SPEAKER, CEILING 
MOUNTED

SPEAKER, WALL 
MOUNTED

THERMOSTAT

SMOKE DETECTOR

DATA OUTLET 

TELEPHONE

POOL CONTROL

LUTRON KEY PAD

BELL

DOOR BELL 
BUTTON

ALARM KEYPAD

FLOOR WARMING 
CONTROL 

B

T

S

S

POOL

WARM

CABLE TV.

PANEL

JAMB SWITCH

VOLUME 
CONTROL

SINGLE OUTLET & 2 
USB PORTS

DIMMER SWITCH 
3 WAY 

FAN SWITCH

STACKED FAN & 
LIGHT SWITCH

D
J

F
F

/L
3

D
3

2
2
0
V

A
C

E
X

T
G

F
I

G
F

I 
A

C
P

U
S

B
C

CABINETRY OUTLET, 
COORD. W/ CASEWORK

MOP SINK

WOMEN'S
RESTROOM

105

MEN'S
RESTOOM

107

PRINTER

EQ5 EQ5

EQ2

EQ4

EQ6

WARMING
KITCHEN

108

STORAGE
110

OFFICE /
LOUNGE

109

READY
ROOM

111

BATHROOM
113

4' - 8"

TV

EQ7

VERIFY POWER 
NEEDED FOR

SIGNAGE WITH 
OWNER

RD1

RD1

RD1

RD1RD1

F1
F1

F1F1

W3 W3 W3 W3 W3

W3W3W3W3

RD1 RD1
RD1

RD1RD1RD1

RD1

RD1

RD1

RD1

RD1 RD1

RD1

EL2

EL2

RD1

W4

W2 W2W2W2

W2 W2 W2

W3

EL2

MOVE EXISTING LUTRON CONTROLS, 
ALARM PANELS, SKYLIGHT 
SWITCHES, ETC. TO NEW PARTITION

T8ES

T8ES T8ES

T8ES T8ES T8ES T8ES

T8EST8EST8EST8ES

T8E

T8E

T8E

T8E

T8ES

QO QO QO QO QO

W2

SHIFT AND ROTATE EXISTING 
PANEL TO NEW PARTITION

EXISTING PANELS

W5T8E

C3

BACK
LOBBY

104

EQ3

EQ7 EQ7

EQ7

EQ8

EQ9

SHIFT EXISTING FIRE 
ALARM EQUIPMENT AND 
SWITCHES AS NECESSARY

EQ1 EQ1

W2

W1

F2 F2

F2

F2

F2

F2

C1

C2

C2

C2

C2

C2

EQ8

EQ9

Date:

WIREGRASS

Project No.

STUDIO, INC.
ARCHITECTS

1208  NEWCASTLE, SUITE 202
BRUNSWICK, GA

3  1  5  2  0
9  1  2    2  6  4    4  7  8  8

P
L

O
T

 P
H

A
S
E

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

D
E

S
IG

N

P
R

IC
IN

G
 S

E
T

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

C
O

N
S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
S
-B

U
IL

T

LIANE C.V. BROCK

STATE OF GEORG
I A

R
E

G
I STERED ARCH I TE

C
T

2

1AR
.ONETACI

FI

T
R

E
C

9
1

2

This document is the property 
of Wiregrass Studio, Inc. and is 
not to be reproduced of copied 
in whole or in part.  It is only to 
be used for the project & site 
specifically identified herein & is 
not to be used on any other 
project without written 
permission from the architect.

D
A

T
E

2/
11

/
20

22

7/
7/

20
21

2
/1

1
/2

0
2

2
 4

:1
2
:1

2
 P

M

E101

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L

O
O

R
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L

 P
L

A
N

Q
U

E
E

N
 A

N
D

 G
R

A
N

T

02/11/22

2104

13
15

 G
R

A
N

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T
, B

R
U

N
S

W
IC

K
, G

A
 3

15
20

A
 R

E
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R

ELECTRICAL NOTES LIGHTING AND FAN SCHEDULE

MARK TYPE QTY. Budget MANUFACTURER MODEL DESCRIPTION LAMP COMMENTS

C1 ASSEMBLY PENDANT 1 350.00 TBD TBD ALLOW $350/FIXTURE

C2 ROBSON PENDANT 5 150.00 ROBSON PD42502-BK 15W LED

C3 BACK LOBBY PENDANT 1 250.00 TBD TBD ALLOW $250/FIXTURE CLEAR LED 3000K

EL2 EXTERIOR DOUBLE FLOOD 3 92.00 PROGRESS LIGHTING P5203-31 BLACK PAR LAMPHOLDER (2) PAR-38 LED
3000K

REPLACEMENT FOR EXISTING FLOOD

F1 3 BLADE HVLS CEILING FAN, 7' DIA. 4 2369.00 BIG ASS FANS HAIKU B3213-X4-BCW-04-02-D-01 84" DIA. WHITE 2700K LED WITH UPLIGHT AND UV-C CLEAN AIR SYSTEM, PAINT
CEILING COLOR WHITE

F2 VENT FAN/LIGHT COMBO 6 150.00 PANASONIC WHISPER RECESSED LED FV-08VRE2 6" RECESSED CAN / FAN LEED LIGHT COMBO 8 W LAMP INCLUDED,6" DUCT TO REDUCE NOISE

RD1 RECESSED DOWNLIGHT 19 40.00 WAC LIGHTING R4DRDN-F930-WT POP-IN 4" ROUND DOWNLIGHT, 1035 LUMENS 3000K, 90 CRI, LED

T8E EXISTING 8' TRACK 5 120.00 EXISTING H-TRACK, NEW HEADS HEADS TBD ALLOW $30 FOR EACH NEW HEAD, 4 HEADS PER TRACK 3000K LED EXISTING TRACK, REPLACE HEADS

T8ES EXISTING 8' TRACK, SIDE MOUNT 14 120.00 EXISTING H-TRACK, NEW HEADS HEADS TBD ALLOW $30 FOR EACH NEW HEAD, 4 HEADS PER TRACK 3000K LED RELOCATE EXISTING TRACKS, REPLACE HEADS

W1 EXTERIOR SCONCE 11" 1 114.00 ROSETO COFFEY MVWS3614MYB SMALL LANTERN, MYSTIC BLACK (1) 100W 11" TALL IN MYSTIC BLACK ($114)

W2 EXTERIOR SCONCE 19" 9 164.00 ROSETO COFFEY MVWS4735MYB MEDIUM LANTERN, MYSTIC BLACK (2) 60W 19" TALL IN MYSTIC BLACK ($163)

W3 WALL SCONCE 10 178.00 MAXIM LIGHTING OUTPOST 26105BK- BLACK CYLINDER UP/DOWN WALL SCONCE (2) 60W, DIMMABLE 22" TALL

W4 LIGHTED MAKE-UP MIRROR 1 150.00 ZADRO LED W710 HARDWIRED DUAL-SIDED 10X AND 1X MAGNIFYING LED

W5 QUEEN AND GRANT BRANDED SIGN 1 BACKLITSIGNS.NET CLASSIC BACKLIT METAL 3D METAL LETTERS, HELD OF OF WALL AND BACKLIT,
POWDER COAT FINISH

MAX 4000K LED CONTACT SAM BUCHLI, WHITFIELD SIGN Co.,
334-651-1769,  FOR COMP PRICING

ELECTRICAL DEVICE LEGEND

EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE
MARK TYPE ROOM QTY. MANUFACTURER MODEL ELEC. REQ. DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

EQ1 ICE MACHINE WARMING KITCHEN 2 HOSHIZAKI F-450MAJ(-C) 15A ICE MAKER

EQ2 ICE BIN WARMING KITCHEN 1 HOSHIZAKI B-900SF ICE BIN

EQ3 REACH-IN REFRIGERATOR WARMING KITCHEN 1 AVANTCO 178A49RHC 4.56A REACH IN REFRIGERATOR 32 1/4" DEPTH

EQ4 72" WORKTABLE WITH BACKSPLASH WARMING KITCHEN 1 REGENCY 600TSB2472S NO BACKSPLASH, STAINLESS STEEL, 24" DEPTH

EQ5 60" WORKTABLE W/ CASTERS WARMING KITCHEN 2 REGENCY 600TS3072S NO NO BACKSPLASH, STAINLESS STEEL, 30" DEPTH

EQ6 72" OVERSHELF WARMING KITCHEN 1 REGENCY 600DOS1272 NO TABLE MOUNT 12" DEPTH, 32" TALL

EQ7 HOT BOX (NIC) WARMING KITCHEN 4 METRO C539-CDC-U 20A FULL HEIGHT DUTCH CLEAR DOOR

EQ8 60" WORKTABLE WITH BACKSPLASH WARMING KITCHEN 2 REGENCY 600TSB2460S NO BACKSPLASH, STAINLESS STEEL, 24" DEPTH

EQ9 60" OVERSHELF WARMING KITCHEN 2 REGENCY 600DOS1260 NO TABLE MOUNT, 12" DEPTH, 32" TALL

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"1 GROUND FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN

NOTE: SWITCH ALL VENT/FANS 
WITH MOTION
SENSOR SWITCHES MOUNTED 
ABOVE STALL DOORS INSIDE 
TOILET PARTITIONS, TYP.

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

N
O

.
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

T
E

1
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 1

7
/1

2
/2

0
2
1

2
O

W
N

E
R

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S
2

/1
1
/2

0
2
2





















Page | 1 
 

 

SUBJECT:  ENTERPRISE ZONE APPLICATION 
 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUESTED ON: August 3, 2022 

PURPOSE: To review and make recommendation on approval of Enterprise Zone application.  

HISTORY: Enterprise Zones have been established along select corridors to encourage business 
investment and job creation. The Enterprise Zone program offers City tax abatements over a 
graduated period of 10 years and the waiver of development fees.  

FACTS AND ISSUES: The applicant contacted Travis Stegall, former Economic Development 
Director, at some point last year regarding the Enterprise Zone program. The application was 
officially submitted to the Economic Development Department in July 2022. 

BUDGET INFORMATION: N/A. 

OPTIONS: Make recommendation for approval or denial of tax abatement schedule and 
waiving of fees. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION ACTION: Approve provided tax abatement 
schedule and waive any eligible fees. 

DEPARTMENT:  Economic Development  

Prepared by:  Kiakala “Aku” Ntemo, Economic Development Manager 

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS: On July 25, 2022, the Finance Committee recommended 
approval of the tax abatement schedule and the waiver of the building permit fees. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

________________________________    ________________________ 

City Manager                                                                                      Date                             

7/27/22



Tax abatement schedule prepared by Kiakala Aku Ntemo















kntemo
Highlight
























	Agenda
	Encl. 1
	Encl. 2
	Encl. 3
	Encl. 4
	Encl. 5



